

Matt Bourne

WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

An accomplished and enthusiastic web developer with a passion for problem solving and creativity. Over the past 6 years, I have worked with a diverse range of clients, including local schools and charities as well as international venues and theatres. This vast experience has provided me with a comprehensive skillset in both frontend and backend web development. Throughout all of my work. I take pride in not only the quality of the products I create but also in how effectively they are documented, communicated to clients and the relationships I establish along the way. As someone who is goal driven and takes responsibility for his own development. I have a deep interest in the digital landscape, I am eager to explore new opportunities within this ever-changing field. I have the aspirations of furthering my professional development and gaining industry standard accreditations, as well as joining an ambitious and future driven organisation that can aid my development and push the boundaries of the everchanging digital world!

CONTACT

07503957439

hello@mattbourne.co.uk

www.mattbourne.co.uk

Worcester, UK

WORK EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER - SUBSTRAKT

October 2023 - Present

JUNIOR WEB DEVELOPER

November 2021 - October 2023

As a member of the support team, my responsibilities involve managing various support tickets to assist our clients and performing general maintenance on our products. Dealing with such diverse topics on a regular basis demonstrates my innate ability to learn and work across multiple projects simultaneously. In doing so I've gained valuable exposure to new develop \mathcal{E} ment techniques and infrastructures such as working with API's and third party payment gateways, as well as adopting the practice of test-driven development. I've also made noteworthy contributions to the support team, having played a crucial role in establishing the first line support role and taking the lead in promoting the significance of documentation.

AUDIT ASSOCIATE - BISHOP FLEMING

August 2021 - November 2021

As an Audit Associate, I provided Audit and Assurance services to clients in the Education sector to help them achieve their financial goals while adopting best practices. Although I have since pursued a different career path, my experience here has equipped me with valuable transferable skills, including building client relationships, interpreting complex data, and providing commercial insights to enhance business operations.

WEB DEVELOPER - WORCESTER WEB STUDIO

May 2018 - July 2021

Starting as a summer intern and growing into a full time member of the team, this is where I was introduced to the web development industry and gained familiarity working with WordPress themes. During my time here I experienced significant growth and confidence when creating fully bespoke and responsive websites for various clients, including local schools and global e-commerce platforms. One of my most significant achievements was leading the creation of a new website for a local solicitors which required the integration of a purpose built conveyancing calculator. In addition to this, I played a critical role in creating a support workflow and supervising ongoing maintenance for all of our clients.

STORE COLLEAGUE - PETS AT HOME

January 2017 - May 2019

This role involved working in a retail environment with a focus on establishing the new store's reputation in the local community, generating revenue, and meeting sales targets whilst collaborating with a growing team. The position required hands on animal care responsibiliæties, prioritising the health and wellbeing of the animals in all store procedures in addition to extensive customer interaction to create a unique shopping experience.

EDUCATION

BIRMINGHAM CITY UNIVERSITY

2016 - 2019

First Class Honours Degree in Media and Communication

WORCESTER SIXTH FORM COLLEGE

SEPTEMBER 2014 - JULY 2016

A Levels in Maths (A), Computing (C) and Physics (C) AS Level in Geography (C)

BLESSED EDWARD OLCORNE CATHOLIC COLLEGE

SEPTEMBER 2009 - JULY 2014

10 GCSE's graded A^* to B including Maths (A^*) and English (B)

SKILLS

✓ HTML

✓ PHP

✓ CSS & SCSS

✓ JavaScript

✓ WordPress

✓ Gravity Forms

• Wordiness

V Ordvity roiling

✓ Git Version Control

 $m{\prime}$ Google Analytics & GTM

✓ S3 Management

✓ Cloudfront

✓ Test Driven Development

✓ Object Orientated Programming